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Michael Chandler

From:
Sent: 13 April 2023 18:19
To:
Subject: A new Dead and Dangerous Tree Notice Form  (reference 101001739978) has been received.

Hello,

A new Dead and Dangerous Tree Notice Form has been received.

The reference number for this application is 101001739978.

The details of the application are below.

Customer details

Name Jonathan Golightly

Address 16 The Chase

Hurworth

DL2 2JQ

Email address

Primary contact number

Secondary contact number

Do you have an agent acting on
your behalf?

No

Details of tree(s)

Species blossom

Age Mature

Tree location Side of the garden

Grid reference Near side door

Further details

Proposal of works To cut down dangerous tree which has storm damage

Reason for exception
The tree is dying and is unsafe part of the tree was damaged in
the storm and is now unsafe

Are you providing photographs? Yes

Describe what the photographs
show

You can see the tree is now unstable

Do you have a preference for
replacement planting?

No

Describe preferred replacement
trees and reasoning

Provide additional information
here
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Please log into EM Pro to action this request.

T o  h elp  p r o tec t y o u r  p r iv ac y ,

Mi c ro so ft O ffic e p rev en ted

au to matic  d o w n lo ad  o f th is

p ic tu re fr o m  th e In tern et.

D B C  lo g o


